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Bill Russell: This is an intorview with !r. Charlie Love. We're doing it down on
Chartires Sireet with all the doors cpen in the summertime where it's quite hot, so the,a
lot of street noises on here {rom the car, which we hope won't disturb you too much. All
right, Mr. Love, can you tell us when you were born, and just where?

Love: Oh, yeah, I were born in Plaquemine, Lowisiana, on October the sixth 18 and 8%,
Bussell: What was the first music you remember hearing, did your father and mother playv
any instruments?

Iove: Iy father and molher played music togefher and my sister and my little brother, t00.,
He was named was Herman Love.

Russell: UMerman Love -

Love:t Herman, lMary and Nettie,
Russell: What did your father play?

Love: My father.played corneto; ‘ :

Russell: Cornet

Love: liy mother played celluh ZEellg7 bass
Russell: Cello bass, why did they call, oh, the cello you mean, the one you where you sit
down and play?
Love: iés

Russell: They're usually call that cello.

Love: Then my father had a band. At that time they fellows used to have meetin', every
time they had a meetin' they'd put so much meney up until they get enough and they'd buy

a set a instruments. And they would rehearsal together, they had a teacher aﬁd ah when
they sent and got those inst;uments, they had the understandin'thqt any fellow would quit
the band he had to leave his instrument if he was gonna quit and go away, or something like
that., IHe'd leave, he'd leave his instrument with the band. So the band last for some years
till T was born. When they first started I wasn't born yet. But later on they ah the band
busted ail to pieceé and everytine the fellows would leave their instruments, why they left
all the‘instruments. Here I come---I was a kid then, Little fellow about five years old.

I used to try all them instruments, had a whole room full of 'em. And I picked out thé
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cornet, I like that better than any o 'em.

Russell: That's the first instrument you iried to play?

Love: Yeah, I couldn't play it, then I pick cut a bass violin and I played that ‘awhile,
So, after I got started, could make a few notes, I had a 1little friend, a boy they called
Goorge Lewis, in Plaquemine, and he likaed music, too. ‘

Russell: What did he play?

Love: He played bass viclin

Russell: Bass violin George Lewis.

Love: Yes. He couldn't play no other instruments, so he thought he take the bass Violin,
you know, and I had 50 many instruments T 1ot hi have a old bass we had there and then

I taken one of £he o}d trombenes my father had in the band there and I used to play that
with him, so we had another boy they called Joseph Watson. He used to play the guitar, So
it comes, so our instruments got broke, then we didn't have no more instruments, so George
was working for Dr. Rgveal the mayor of Plaguemine, so we got some cigaf boxes and things and
made instruments. And I still had my old trombone there, and we used to serenade him at
nighty, And he come so he liked the band, he said’boys, you all doing iihe: he say,’you all
keep that vp and get to rlaying a little better, I'm going to buy you ali a set of instru-
ments;i And he did. Bought me a bhass; pnt Ceorge a violin, George learned how to play the
violin., Sd I continue with the old trombone, later on I got a cornet.

Russell: Did you have any lessons in those days‘or just pick it yourselr

Love: No, I didn't have no lessons at that tire, I just kept on a-playing so T switched
sver to cornet, and I was doing well on that, my father didn't wgnt me to play unless I
knew how te read sc he was working, he didn't have time to teach mey, he put me under Prof.
Claibrone Williams in Donaldsonville,
Russell: Hgow far is Donaldsonville from Plaquemines?
Love: It's about thirty miles, and he.used to come up to Plagnemine twice a week to teach .
the band they had téere, énother colored bana. "So he would give me my lessons when he come !
up there and I done so well after 1'a taken about six or seven lessons he was comin'up to'

teach the band and I was gettinion the train to go to B,ton Rouge to play with "Toot" Johnson's
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and, and he laughted about it, (1laughter) and from then I started to working with the Baton
Pouga Band, "Toots" Johnson., I stayed with hiw for a number of years, playing cornst. And ah
then I left there, I went back home.
Russell: About how old were you then )
Love: i was about, about, sixteen vears old, I was fifteen, sixteen

Russell: And how did "Toots" play, he was a cornet wasn't he?

love: MNg, at that tire "Toots" was playing a guitar.l

Ruseells - Chy I forgot

Love: Gﬁitar, and then he change kitto bass later,

Russell: D[gss -

Love: Yes, "Toots" Johnson. I used to play bass too with him sometimes, Switch around,

you Know,

Russell: Yeh

Love; And I left ah Bgton Rouge, come back to Plaguemine and my paw got up ancther band and
I played with my father., Wsll, be played t e cornet, and I played bass.

Russell: Was that a dance band?

Love: That was a dance band. Used to play little jcbs around town, so later on I learned

so well on the cornet my paw used to show me, and teach me himself. He got a trombone so he
etart to playing trombﬁne, a valve trombone, and we got up:a band and we called it the Love's
Band.} This 1little fellow George Lgwis he used to play with us, we plaﬁed a number of years.
And I left Plaguemines and went to Alexandria. -That's when I joined,ahjﬁerry*walker's band}
I playsd with him

Russell: Was that for a show, or was it a dance band?
Love: It's a.dance band. Russell: Dgnce band. Love:t And in and out of town, all around
Alexandria, Shreveport, out to Opelousas, different places
Russell: Who else was in the bénd, can you remenber?
Love: Yes, uh, 1et's'sge, Will Green, Will Green, Willy Reed, Munts ¥Williams, M,nts Williams,
and Will Holan,

Russell: Oh, yezh.
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Love: Will lplan, Dan Howard, Charles---Charles E. llarris. He's from Pine Bluff,

Bussell: Plne Bluff |

Love: Yes, fhat's that [ellow plays all those different instruments, saxophone, play the

whole family of saxophones and he plays ah oboe, he's in Chicago

Russell: Ch, he's in Chicage

Love: He plays with Fess Williams' band. i

Russell: Op, I didn't, I never did meet him

Love: Yeah, great little musicianer, and ah after I worked with Barry's band all arourid to

Shreveport, all out thata way then T went to Shreveport and I joined the Harkham's band.,

Russell: Farkham . ‘

Love: Yeh, Shreveport's oldest bhand, and they called it the Caddo Rand.

Russell: "hat?

Love: The Cadde Band

Russell: Caddo band, it's Caddo Farish? isn't it?

Love: Caddo P.rish, y;s, and I played about ei:ht years around there

Russell: About how old were you when you went to Shrevepert then to join that —

Love: I was about 18

Russell: Arcund 18

Love: Just abont 18 years old

| Russell: And you stayed with them

Love: Stayed withtham'til I came to Chicago in 1917

Fussell: In 1917. Love: Yeh, Russell: Tou stayed ﬁithihem until 1917,

Love: 1917. I come to Chicape with that band ,ah when the war started the band broke up.

Yon see, I come back, come back down south to Shreveport again.

Russell: Yeh

Love: Then I got into the Ster‘Theater on Texas Avenue

Russell: 1Ip Shréveport.

Love: In Shreveport, and I workgd there about threse, about 3 years steady, and then I, they

gave us,aLthey pave us a trip two weeks with pay and we stayed on the trip sent for us ahd
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we cémn back to Shreveport and then I wanted to go down and see Mexico'and T rot a chance to
go down there wit. Jim Miller's band fror lgusten,

Rugsell: Fron llquston? )

Love: Yes, so while I was down in there the theatre closed, the Wiley Moore theatre.
Russell; Had you been playing in Texas then awhile?

Love: Yeah, I played around Texas

Russell: Well, when did you first come to Mew Orleans, when was the heard any music here
Love: 1922

Bussell: 1922, you cape

Lovet Yeah, I come here to live and stay here,

Russell: You told uvs one tire that you'd heard BPuddy Bglden rlayr when you were young, dan
you tell us abont where was that .~

Love: Thal was Pjaquimine, I was a little, 1little fellow then. Buddy Bolden came to
Plaquimine. I wac wearin' short pante, I don't know exactly what age I was. But anywayy
Buddy played at the Odd Fellows Hall and he had a new cornet and something gol the matter
with the guide on it, you know |

Russell: With the -~

Lova: Something ot the matter with the middle valve, something uith the guide on it
Russell: Onp, with the valve, yeah, it jamméd up, huh

.

Love: He couldn't get it loosm, so I'se standin' by and I had a little pot metal cornet there

-

made out of nickel-plate, you know a little funny lcornet, you know. So what I done, I told
him, I say well, T have a instrument at home a cornet, say you wanta borry mine, I'11 go
et it for you. He say, Yas, I can use it. R ecan do anyhow for a night. So he say I don't
know how long you gonna be, I say I won't bellong, I say, I got a bicycle out there I Jjumped
on my wheeland I went out to the Fortville::ngn to the levee

Junintelligible/
Russell: Down towards the levee where you lived.

Lorer Yes, In the Fort thew callec it, TFortville. And I got the cornet and come back yéu
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know and Buddy held it up looked at it and langhed at it and he say look what this boy done
brought here. How in the world I'm gonna play this
Russell: Well, what was your cornel like, a little short one

Love: Yeh, a little shert horn, T don't‘know how many inches it was, it was the smallsst
cornet you ever seene

Russell: It was a regular B flat tho, wasn't it?

Love: B flat,.in B flat

Russell: It wasn't B flat, What did his cornet look like, did he have‘a bigger one, longer
model orm==-

Tove: It was right up-in style, you 'mowe Ionger, a little longer

Russell: A little bit longer, yeah

Love; And he taken il and blowed it and he made out with it, he finished his job with it.
Russell: Finished the job on yoﬁr hern, then

Love: Yeah, and the next day I was out there and Lovis Armstrong was a 1ittle boy then
(laughter) he was a little boy there he was at the Jones home or some home out there, and they
had brought him to Plaquemines the next day and T was down there, you know, boys out there
rolling on the grass, yon know, and ah T had that same little horn and we was kidding the
boys, playing you know, and Jones, I helieve it was old Jones come out on the gallery and say |
ah "Boys, whet you all laughing at," said. Then the boys told him say we got a hoy down here
kin play that tiding yo got in your band, beat you all playing band y'all ain't got no band.

Say send him vp here, so they send me up here. I went up there and I went wp
Russell:t It was Jones's band from Jones's liome

Love: Yeah., It was the first ti-e I seenlhim, Louis Armstrong, oh, he could play then, you
know.,

Russell: Yes, I ruess he was all right

Love: They had Kid Rena, he was in the bunch. PBRlack Benny, this boy they called Black Bgnny

Russell: Tie drummer,

Love: Yeah, Plack Benny, they was all 1ittle bitty fellews y  "'''-
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Russell: What did he play in the band, then, drums?

Love: Yeah, &wm,heahmmcﬁdphydﬁme

Russell: Alwavs did, hun

Love: 5o I wept up there and the man asked me what instrument f wanta play, I told em i

thonught I could play anytbing, once "I play all them instruments." Say what you wan£o try

on. I say gimre that baritoné. They give me the baritone, you know, and I play a 1ittle

march there, I played like I want, you know, I ﬁut the, what I want in. I wasn't reading no

music fhen, at that time, T nlayed the baritoney-Wery well, and he liked it, say that's good.

I say I play alto too, he say play me a {tune on that. I played a number on the alto you

know, after I dont® th;t you_know, I tole him, I sayilet me see yoﬁr cornet there.

Russell: The whole band, you played with ths whole band :

Love: Played with the whole bapd

Ruszell: You jﬁst didn't play aleng.’

Love: I played with em, yeah

Russell: But you played with the whole band, yeah.

Love: And the boy gave me his cornet, I playea that, you know. Say,"pr5 you is all right

that sound good.? Say,'you wart to go to New Orleans with usl\ I say, "Yeah, I be glad to,"

well I was a ldd I didn't know, you know, bunch of bad beys you see | 7

. Russell: You didn't even know they were like almost like a reform school

Love: Yeah, Rgform school, I say,ah I'1l see my paw and if he say I can 7o, I'11 po. So he

say who is your father. I say Fddy Love, He say well hooo(rising inflection) no wonderj

“+iboy you can play somne music. OSay Eddy's a fine mmsician he used to come down $here and play

hidself long ago. Sco that wes,ah that was the Plaguemine band, That's all of that. Went -
down in Mexico, 1ike;it down there. Stayed a whole year about, eleven, Lbout twelve months,
Russell: Conld you tell us abont--you told me once before about that band you worked for,
that they were afraid to quit, you know and all that.

Love: oh, yeak.

Russell: Who was that, I forget that story, covld you tell it againffi— IR, e meelpe
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Love: Yesgh, this fellow's named wee Jack, he's out of Saint Antone, you know, got down there
and settled oh, he's s bip shot, you know
Russell: TYeh

Love: Used to shecot his pistol off around there and nobo&y'd do him nothing, you know.
Hhén I first went over there ﬁili Miller's band we worked for his wife. His wife had a big
place == some palace. | |
Russell: Wwhat part of Mexico was that?
Love: Tampico
Russell: In Tampico
Love: Yea ‘

Russell: hat's right on the coast ahout, is it, about

Love: Yéah

L

Russell: | Dick Tolbert.closed for redocoratingf} Right near Texas. Oh, hello.(iaughterl

R
(Bnd of recording with arrival of Dick Tolbert)

Russell: All right, it's 5cing;
Allen: Charlie Love's life recorded at 700 Thayer, Algiers, his home, done on the Ampex Madel
Love: We went down into Mexico with uh Niller'slband from liouston, 1920 : S *0L
Russell: ©Oh, by the way Charlie, you can just lean back there, relax, it'll pick you up

any place in the room,
Love: And we went to work for Miss Iris at the Royal Palace in Mex; in Tampico, Mexico,
After working about two~three weeks they had a fallin ouﬁqgome-kind bf way and Miss Iris'
husband take the band with him tn the Union, they called it the Union over there and ah we
started playing for him
Allen: Well, who was in the band, I didn't get that.
Love: Let's sez, Jim Miller
Allen: His instrument?
Love: And sh, he's trombone, Stanley, piaﬁo, ILdgar Perry, piano, and ah fobe Mitéhell,
drumer, /Two pianosif |

Allen: Toe Hitchell? Love: Tobe Mjtchell.,  Allen: Why did they call him that?
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Tove: Thal's his name I think, he's over in Pexico, yet.
Allen: How do you spell that first name, T didn't get it
Love: Tobe
Allen: Oh, Tobe )
Love: Yeah, T-0-B-E, Tobe ljtchell, 1i~I-T-C-li-E-I-L, Hitchell, spell it like Ilitchell
Allen: Yéah,‘l see.
Love: Mitchell. So we worked with the band over there-untill this fellow Jack, Miss Iris
husband he taken the band, stole the band from her. We went out in the Union in Mexico,
that's what they called it, the Union.
Allen: What was the Union, was it a nipghtclub or c#fe or a c;baret or what?
Love: Mo, just, nightclub, dancehall
Allei: T see
Love: Hightelnb and dancehail. We played there until about;about four months and sh we
didn't lile this fellow Jack and I wanted to get away from the bané, and this fellow was
kind of a bad fellow,over there he used to fight the musicianers and one stuff and another, so
I find an Italian over there out in Tamcocoa, that's Vera Cruz, he was run a big place out
there. fnd hie was one of them kinda bad fellows, teco, ynu know, didn't "Low no, he was one of
them pun wen. So I taken a job working for him and taken a trcubone player they call S. B.
Davis from Hpuston and we went on out in Vera Cruz and I stayed out there the rest of the
year of 1922, with a five piece band, they had. The drummer was named "Dodo"
Allen: And where was he from?
Love: Me was, he's from scmewhere in Texas, he was down in Mexibeo already I got him thats the
time we had that Ghiné:aan in the band. i
Allen: Yeah
Love: Playing 'Cordion. Man called, I can' think of that fellows name, then we had a
Mexican boy playing saxepﬁone. And had a valve trombome and S, B. Davis, and myself on
trumpet. Will Grisby on piano, it was a very nice band.
Ruseell: Vhat kind of music did vou play for the Mexicans, did you play any of their

mexi.can numbers, Sparish style, or -ostly just
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Love: Yeah, we played tanpos and rlayed ah played numbers 1ik? Moche de Trista(é) that's a
regular rhumba, you know, loche de Trista (?), we played Dansan, that's the blaclk dancag We
played that, and then we play all the resl wmz vh rhythm, wmusic from the Stétes, rou know jazz.
Russell: OSure. These people thal came to ste you, or hear and dance, were theyr exicans

or American teurists, mostly ’ }

Lovet They were mexicans, they liked music from the States and in that year we ﬁas over there
they used to send over there to pget musicians, they liked American music you !mow because

it had plenty pep to it, you knoﬁ.

Alen: Did vou ever know a chinese fellows named Ming, or Ling?

Love: Ming?

Allen: or Ting?

Love: T don' lmow, I can't

Allen: T cnece heard a Chinesg.fellcw used to travel with carnivals, and this girl I knew
danced for'carnival,

Love: Ifremembefhﬁapénese used to travel with the Alabama show all time

Allen: PReally,

" Love: They called him "Jap', they called him\“Jap“. I don't know where "Jap" is now, but he
was a good musicianer, he used to play trumpet and he used to play clarinet, too, but he |
was good, he's 'bout 'rovnd San Antone, Texas somewhere now.----

AMlen: San Antone, Texas, Bill, |
Russell: "Jap", lwnh,

Allen: Ve might look hi wp, if we get out there. ,
Love: Yeah, you can find him because he left from here aroun&:.fHe was in Jhreveport avhile,
he played with tie band down there awhile when I was tﬁere, when I was in the theater, he
come, it wes strickly cclored thsater ya see, he come to the theater to visit the band you
know, and he always be with colered people you see on them.shOW§,'and we invited him in,the
band did and our wanager put hi- out the show, you know says this was strickly'colored, ke

: I. ) ‘ )
couldn't come in there, he say well, I'm same as colored, I go with the colcred bands all the

Lo 1 . 2 . ;
time, and says never had this to happen to me in my life, befere. He cried., He was crazy
1
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about music you lmow. So he cculdén't core in he left Shrevepcrt, he wouldn't stay in Shreve-
rort, went hack on Alabama Shore.

Russell: What did he nlay again.
’Lovem Played ==he was a clarinet player, bt hz played trumpet too, he could play trumpet
too. le was a Japanee, a pure Jmp.,

Allen: Well, back to L=y1co, I got you off the subject,
' k¥xamn: Now, ah I played in Vera Gruz, and Iir. Lewis used to send us round them political
places you know, tiem fellows runninlfor Confident or anything like that and he just lent
.‘em the band, just give 'om thie band, and no charge, you know, and we'd go over thereland
play and then come back pick n whers we leflt off at,

Allen: What was Fr. Lewis's name?

Lavet Lewis Lombard,

Allen: And he was

Love: He was Ttalian, and ah w;'d gc over there and play and come on back to Tampico and

pick up where we left off at with our,our band we used to send to other 1little places IR
/ o A A s ]

“((Renventadero“, NYerdagere" thal's in Vera Crus too, Reventadero,a little villege like, we
used to go over thers and play. Sometives for the major or something like that. And we
used to go to Fonterrey, that's about towards atamoros [Eb:7

Allen: TI'we been there. Seen that saddle mountain? You know those two mountains,

Love: Yes, we used to go there and play somotjr_, they got a Union there ‘too you know, its
a kind‘oL a district like they call it a 'Inion and plaved in all them 1litlle joints down
around in there.

Allen: Did you ever know a fellow named "Pep"? A bads player?

Love: Yes, he's from here,

Allen: umhmn

Lovet He's a bip dark fellow‘ they call him Pep, Pep, but his rlght na.e is Viley King.

He was doun there when T was playing in Tampico, he didn't want no job. Man he's one of those
bass violin players you know, hz'd take his bass and he'd go out and 100k'in a plaee like
that and if it's crowded, a bif crowd in there, where he can make some money he go on in

there with bis bass you know and set down on the bandstand every body knows him been over there,
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been over there and they ax him to do a number you know, he'd get right on up and the Mexican
fellas start to playing, they know what his funes what he played and all. Man he'd get to
whipping that bass you lmew, and he hada looking glass in the back of it. He'd spin it all
around you know, and look at hisselfl and then throw it down on the flcor and get on top like
he wss riding a horse you kncw, whipping it with the bow. And theé tihe longer he played the
hetter he'd get, you kmow until he'd get to the end, he'd get wp and make his bow, uTou know
and spin his bass around, you know, and look in that 1ookin’g1ass and man the money would
Just rainkm doﬁn you know, he'd pick the money up, he'd sweep it up you know, and he'd go to
" the leader of the band and the leader just let him have the monty, they didn't want it you
Imow. They was gettin:paid for their work, and he'd give the’band what he want 'em to have
anyhow, just pgive 'em something. He'd do that about twioé if it was a hig gang tbere, you
know, and then he'd go lo another place, e peep in the door and didn't see ne crowd, he'd

pass that one up and go to anether one. Hel's over there now, doing that, if he ain't dead.

A

I never bheard of him, :
Russell: Sti%l in llexico, maybe. ] i .
Love: Still in Mexico, yeah. He's the greatest bass violin'éﬁl——--rplayer that Jog g&ig&ﬁn il
Crowley, he taught him. Hg‘s a good bass player. Professor Joe ggig;{feaches like Frof,
Hanetta. \
Russell: Oh, yesh. In Crowley
Love: In Crowley, yeah. I taken sone lessons from him myself. He's great., Great cornet
man. He used to sell instruments, used to sell instruments for Lyon -Healy, and in New York,
he sold instruments, he's still in Croﬁley, teachin! |

Russell: %hat's his lact name? James--

Love: Joe, Joe Osier,

£Li11en: Osier A

Russell: Oh, Osiers

Love: Professor Osier

Love: He taught that Shreveport bunch what I was in thetre taught me too. I couldn't read so

very well when I got to Shrevepnrt and they made a trip over tirere juet for my, for me, and ah
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he give us a nice dinrer, he run the pcol hal}inwe used to play Overtures, likel"Raymond“ and
all 1like that. "Poet & FPeasant" And he had that old cornet in the pool hall, hanging up there
on the well, he says ,e talkin' in Italien "I baven't played this thing for yoars," he say,
"but I'11 take it down." Ve had rehearsal in there for my benefit, you lmow, and he play

'William Tell,' 'Light Cavalry,' 'Prince of India', and things like that he played "em on
the cornct with my hand for me, you know. And then he straightens me out. And after he
straighten me out an'everything he told Hehry Walkerf%bat boy gonna be a swell cornet player,
you pot there,matte him prectice every day so he's good say he can play good now, better than
a lotta fellas.r So we's on the reoad with a 1itile band then you know, me and Harry Walker.
Allen: And what kind of system did he vse, for teaching you, did he have any special things,
Love: You nean ah
Allen: Ip teaching you, did he use any particular kind of fingering? or
Love: Obh, y=ab, he learn me ail the,all the artificial fingering on the trunpet you know=
Allen: Oy
Love: On thke trummet
Allen: And-uh~hov much pressure wonld he use, would be be a pressure man, or would he
Love: Oh, herwas a none nrassure, he was professional trunpet player, ‘Professional trumpet
player.,

Allen: Ch, I sce, Well, who was that other fellow from Crewley over tihere that was a trumpet
player, was fanous jazzy trumpet plafer, I belisve a famous trumpet piayer.
Lova: Well ah

Gy

Allen: Arcund Crowley and -\

Love: That was Evangfpthab's the one.of Joe;s scholars

Allen: lHe's the one of his scholars. Love: Ille got kilt, yeah. Evan was his name.

Love: He was a nice trumpet player.

Rvussell: How @did Evan play?._Was he big?

Love: He'd had a broad tone, you know, and high notes, wasn't nothing for him to make, Just

play different range, you know, and just rarge up there and make everything,

Allen: Did he play ratty?
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Iove: Yeah, he was kinda jazzified,yﬁﬁore ofiékéfumpet like, play on the styvle of Joe Osier.
Allen: ulvm

Love: Ve uezs rood. To finish, T waz tellin you about Hexico you Ynow, Tt got had over there.
The Fellas, Villa and that bunch during, the ti e I was there;they would cone up in the 1little
towns and rob the whole toun, you know, take all the noney outa the band‘and things and

they wouldn't catch 'em, they'd get out in them mountains, yoh know, so I decided to try to

get away from there. o ‘ 2
End-6T8pHol ~

Well, then, I came back from Vera Cruz back up into Tampico, you see,
and start to working in the Union again. So they had a strike over there, thalt year of 1920.
They had a stri%e and we couldn't even go out tha botel. We hadda stay in side keép from
being hurted. They was shootin fellas off in the houses over there in cne stuff and the
other, You sse the company, the electric car coupsny owned the water boArd amd everything,
you know, and thiey stopped cars from running, and cut the lights off, and we had te have
candle light in the hotel where we 1livin at there, so, that throwed me way back, you know, .
you spend a lot of oney when yon ain't wnrkin: so I planned on comiﬁ1gack Lone just soon as .
I conld get ready, yon know., Christmas was comin too and I hadn't ever missed a year home
on a Christras. So they was firhting so bad over there and they started to overthrow the
povernnent, you see, and they blewed up ths tracl at ah Vigtoria. That's between Tampico

. (aulipas?)

and lynterrey. That's the state of Tam So I went and seen an American counsul; told

him to write ne somékind of paper that I cenld go home for Christmas, wouldn't be stopped

on the border.

END OF RELFL I
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- Summary: Betty B.. Rankin.
First Check: Marjorie T. Zander

Love: - /[the consu__1.7 He got some kick out me Second Check: Richard B. Allen

© Russell: OE; it's going. You said you went back to the Consul to get a Visa ore-

Love: Yeah, I went to the Consul and ah he give me a card - a certificate you know a card that
they wouldn't hold me up on the border and he sayy now, listen, says they blowed up the track
there today in Victoria on the way to Monterrey and say, you got a chance to go, say, gonna
have some soldiers on the train. TYou can't gua{antee you'll get there safely, you wanto take
a chance? I told him, Yeah I wanta take a chance, I say it's bad over there, I was scared
over there, everybody fighting. So he wrote out the c ertificate and he told me when I get
to Monterrey I had to stop overnight anyhow, to cont%nue té Matamoror the next morning, you
seey, say éo to the station, %o to American Hotel gEQ{gggi; room, - Six e'clock in the morning,
when get on the train‘goin'to the border, say they'll check your suitcase. They wiped all
marks off and check my suitcase, so he say, now when you get to Matamqros if they‘ask you
where you come from, you just tell 'em you just come from Monterrey, and they ask &ou vwhat
you're doing down in Mexico, jﬁs£ tell 'em you was visiting and playin'music at the same time,
and ah you wanted to go home for Chrisﬁmas, you thought you'd just go home. So they ask me,
say where you come from, I say, Monterrey. He told me not to say nothing about Tampico it
might hold me up then, you see, for a while. |
ﬁussell: (Lost in the overmodulation) What is wrong? Who knows?

Love! So, ah,

Allen: Turn it down, Bill.

Russell: It's down, it has nothing to do with turning it down. Wait a minute, Charlie, OK
Love: Se I lit out for the border and ah when I got there on the Mexico side of the bordsf}
they have a Mexican there to search you again. I got there, they searched my baggapge and
everything, then they let you go to the middle of the bridge. There they have a United States
soldier and a Mexican soldier. You got to take your clothes off, undress go in another room
and they go all through &our elcthes you know. They do that on account of the ==gettin' dope
you khow, they catch people with dope coming from over there and rip your tie open and ah so
I passed in there. WEli, when I got on the United States side in Brownsville, Texas I was
satisfied then, you know. All American fellas but they sho' had to tell where you was born,

how old you was, or who waa your mother, your sisters and brothers, even ask you do you think
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you was gona go back over there again, you know. I told ‘em well I didn't gonna live over
there, I live in the United State I'm going home for Christmas and if Jexcuse ﬁg? if I don't
find a good job I might go back over there and work some more, I might, but I say I ain't

made up my mind whether I'm going back or not. I didn't want 'em to think I was scared,

you know. But I was. I was so busy getting home. He said, wellJOK, and I was all right then.
I went and got me some cards,and wrote home you know on the border,

Allen: You didn't stop in Matamoros to see the sights there?

Love: Matamoros.

Allen: Yes. Well what, whate--

Love: Oh, yeah, I stop there when we was going down in there. When we weht down there,

Allen: Well if you &idn't tell us before, what was Matamoros like, I'd be.interested to know,
Love: Oh it's a little, it's 1like the front‘on Canal St. you know, Got one big salooﬁ up on
the hill and fellows laying all;over theig;lley like alligators; you know loaded, they go |
from Brownsville, go over there to drink, you know, and they lay all on:the gallery, and when
they get tired of drinking, they come back on the Brownsville side and go to sleep. You see
there's no liquor on the Brownsville side. | '

Allen: Well, did they have any music ' there?

Love: Oh, yeah, all kinda band, you know, some of the nicest, prettiest music, just little
band going around on the street playing, they call that serenadin'

Allen: Uhmmm |

iove: Al]l kind of pretty musie

Allen: Did you ever hear any mariachis? Did you ever hear o' that word? Mariachis, what
they call 'em,

Love: Mariachis,

Allen: Mariachis. You know, they have stringed instruments, mostly, and someti: es a trumpet,
they might have a harp, several guitars, different kindslof guitars.

Love: Well, most all the 1ittle bands that I heard, you know around the street like that, they
use ah violine |

Allen: Uhmmm

Love: And Big Guitar, bass violin, and ah trumpet, clarinet, sometimes a trombone.’
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Allen: And would they play Mexican musice

Love: Oh, yeah, they're very good musicians, man they plays pretty music, lovelu=-I used to
like to hear 'em myself, and many times like that you know, I'd become known over there and
ah fellow's known me they'd call me to play. Zih Spanish7 Tell me played cornet with 'em
and I'd to start to playing with 'em and they'd just look at one another when I'd get
through playiﬁg, you know, and they'd mock whatever jazz I put in there Toot-toot. Try to get
that rhythm you knowe

Allen: Did you play the regular Mexican music with 'em?

Love: Oh, yeah, they good musicians and they got the music ranged up you know Towards last,
Allen: Were you reaging?

Love: Ope of 'em. Yeah, towards last, they got had a good job before they blowed up that
track there, we was goin to Mexico City, I had been practiced up with the band. They was
gonna they had a goéd job there, $20 a night, all expense paid, you stay right in the ho£e1
and tips. Oh, I'd had some dough when I come back here, so the fella had done made the
contract some kind of way and short by after that that's where they blowed up the tracks at
Victoria and that bust up the trip.

Allen: Hmmmmme

Love: Ande didn't get a chance to go. That's why I wanted to come home. I was disgusted
then you know, that big jpb. That $20 a night, no expense. I'd a had money saved and fips
is so good over there you make over 15 or $20 a night tips That's why I come outa there and
come back here and time I got back here Harry Walker come down hefe with his big old bus.
He's getting the band to go to Minn;sota, St. Paul, Minnesota. And we picked up some |
musicianers in JackSon,Mississippi, and Memphis, and a entertainer and went back to
Alexandria for two weeks rehearsal. We rehearse for two weeks got the band in shape and 1ef£,;
by the way of St. Louis, we give a dance in Blytheville, Arkansas, you know we work all the
way going up. Blytheville, Arkansas then we went to St. Louis and gave a dance in St. Loﬁie,
Peoria, 11linois, we give a dance there.

Allen: Who was in the band then, do you remémber their names?

Love: Harry Walker's band, a fellow by the name of Eheat in Alexaﬁdria in played alto sax,

and he had ancther young fella used to be on the show there, I can't think of his name, any-
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way they had another cornet player. I was pléyin' a second trumpet, this boy had been with
Harry's band a long while, his name was Charlie, too, just like me, Charlie Bolier. He's a
nice nice trupmpet player, Charlie Bolier, and ah the trombone player was named ﬁMack", and‘wé
had Jackson from Mobile, banjo player. He's good, a good banjo player, and we had "Ship" on
bass. He used to play cornet with Harry long, awhile ago, right after I had left the bénd,
he played bass, let's see what drummer we had, oh, yeah, we had this foy, from here, Joe
Stroughte}, he died. He went to Chicago, he didn't come back. The band come back but he
stayed up there, his mother was in Chicagoe

Russeli: What'd he play?

Love: Drumse

Allen: He used to pléy'with Lee Collins?

Russell: Yeah, I femember him, Nnowe

Love: He used to play solo whistle, too, you know, play solos on the whistle one of them
then slidin' whistle, he was gﬁéd at that, I'm trying to think of somebody, the fellas

the entertainers what was with us was named "Rock" they called him "Roék“.

Allen: How do you spell that? ) |
Love: Just like ROCK, jus£ 1like any rocke.

Allen: Was that like a eight rock?

Love: TYas, something like that

Allen: Was he dark like an eight ball?

Love: No, he about my color, he was from Memrhis,

Allen: They used to call "Pigmeat"{tyhrkham "Rock", and They used to call him "Eight-Rock"
That was his color, did you know that?

Love: This was a brown skin fellow, 'bout my color. He come from Memphis.

Russell: Did you ever hear "Chinee", you know Abby Foster play thé 8lide whistle?

Love: Little Chinee |

Russell: Yeah with Celestin's band ore=--

Love: I never heard him play the whistle, I heard him play drums, great cymbal beater. He
lik to beat cymbals, and tom~tom. But this boy used to really play ﬁhat solo he'd play a-

solo just like a men would on a trombone or somethings
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Allen: So what happened with the band, you went on up north with Harry Walker?
Love: We went on up and ah, after we got up there and we got to St. Paul, Minnesota, we

sﬂ.'

didn' 3 %iye no dance there. We went right on into Ghippérwary'Falls ZEb_? I know I stop.

at th; Ot~;;gr sp£7 hotel, and the whole time we was there, bout two-three days, we rehearse‘
you know, and ah, the booking agent 1lived in that town, Mr, Lyons, that's his name, Mr,

Lyons, Well he come down when we got, when we got the ba&?.f%&lﬁggady, he 1listen to it and
then we got out on the road then, Steven's Polnt, Iowa, [ﬁi:q;7 vwe played all out that a way,
Waterloo, Iowa, turned around and come back. And made some more Iowa and then we goes over to
Milwaukee at the Dells room, we played there. Played there twlice, played in Wisconsin, and
all them town around, and then we commence to having some bad luck. Theé boys had commence to
syndicatin 'n the buﬁéh from Jackson. They want to get a smaller band you know, We was
alréady out on the road, and they want to get a smaller band and pull ont; you know, a regular
cabaret bunche And ah I got in on the----got in on the conversation they was runnin, you
know, and ah Dilly Alexander, ﬂé was playing piano with us you know

Allen: "Which Alexander?

Love: Milton Alexander, Biscuit's brother, you know Alexander play the saxophoﬁe, he used

to play in the band.

Allen: Don't know him.

Russell: Adolphe?

Love: Adolphe, yes, his brother,

Russell & Allen (in chorus): "Tats", "Tats®

Love: TYes.Tats brother, he's the piano player with us. He was a young fellow you know and

J
his daddy let him go on my account and told me to take care of him, you know, and I took care
of him on the job. So these guys had sjndicated and got him to play piano, you know; and they
gonna take the band away from Harry Walker, and they didn't want me in there. I knowed too
much for 'em==they couldn't use me like they want, you know, and they was gonna use, Joe
[ﬁtroughte§7 cause Joe wanted to stay up that way in Chicago, you see and they gonna use one
CORNET, THAT FELLA AS playing first trumpet. So they stole the music., That's what give

the whole thing away. . Harry had about $25 or #30 worth of new music which belong to him
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personally and ah when we went to bed in a little town Up around Iowa there somewhere, the
boys went to bed and they stole the music [interf&rencé? you see, we had a big job to play
in ah--what is the capital of Wisconsin, ah Madison,

Russell: Madison

Love: Madison, yeh, we had to play in Madison on a blg job, had signed a contract, made a
contract and everything. So dese boys stole the music that night, when we went over that
played this big job witn tne blg band, they wasn't going no further, with Harry, they was
gonna take the job you see, well--me and Harry had to come back and Ship three who had to come
back to Alexandria, they didn't want me and they didn't want Ship. They wasn't gonna use no
bass, so I told Alexander I say, look,.I say, don't you fool with them fellas, I say, I'm
coming in that syndic;te thing now. Say the best thing you can do, I say, that's a nice
fella. TYou know I work with Harry for years, I say, and Alec was kinda scared, see, well
supposin he get mad and I'm way up here and they don't bring me home, I say, I'm the one té.

look after you, your daddy tole me to look out for you, I say, and you're not going with

~ then fellas. And he fool around and he say, well, you think I oughta tell Harry. I say, that's

the thing.you should do, tell him, Tell him what 'em fellas's fixing to do. And I say, ah,
he say, well I took $35 from 'em, They give 'em Me and Wheat, they gonna take Harry's alto
sax player, too,

Russell: Take his sax?

Love: Yeah, they give 'em $35 apiece you know, those youngsters didn't know what it's all
about, you know,

Allen: Take his saxophone player,

Love: Yeah, gonna take nis player.

Russells Oh, I was gonna say "what they wanta steale—s

Love: He told me that, you know I say, well, you go tell Harry just what them boys gonna de,
I say, that's a nice tella, I say, you might want to play with him again, you know and I say,
you're goin back to New Orleans, I say, he goin' take us back to New Orleans just iike he
come down there and got us, I say, that's a gentleman. So, Alexander told bim, you know,

and then ; come up with him, told Harry, I say, "Yeah, they got a syndicate on here, you

ubetter look out for yourself, you know, Mr, Lyons, he is-=he went back home Chippewa Falls,
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you know., And he come pick the band up the next day. Harry say, Mr. Lyons, say I owe you
"bout $15, éay, here's your $15, say, now you owe for the gas this week., He say, "I'd like a
settlement." Mr. Lyons say, "why jou want a settlement?" He say, "well, I that's the way I m
business, I want to get my business right I done paid my debt and now I want you to pay for
the gas." Got the money for the gas, and everything, you know. So we's so busy gettin away
from that town to Iowa we loaded up, you know, and this syndicate done quit riding with us,
they's ridin' with Mr. Lyons in his car, you know, a great big car. Harry said,"Uh~huh, I se
What they doing." So we 1it out, you know. So, Harry say, where is the music at? Say, look
'here, I say, we got to stop and get out our music., That settle it. I got ‘too much music :
there to lose, So Harry say, I'm gonna stop in this next town and get that music. So when
we got to the next town there was a sheriff there walting for us,. ﬁaughter by Love/ Waitin!
there for me, Harry and Ship and Wheat and Alexander. They was waiting for us, you know. He
say "course I ain't got no charge against you, I can't arrest you boys; but them fellas say
you all took their musip; and you all got the music." He say, "Yeéh, I took 1t, it's my own
property; say they stole it from me and hid under a matfess.i He say, "I got the music back,
he say, well I'd like for you all to drive to the curb thereMand say "you'ré not 'rested or
nothin', you can go on an eat, some breakfast or whatever you want, 'til them fellas get here
They're right behind you all, they ought to be here in about a half hour." So we walted ther
and then the big thing come off. We went over to the City Hall and Harry told the chief of
police you know all about it, say,l"well the fellow syndicated on me.," say, "We had a contra
in Madison to play," he say, "but now, I don't want none of it, say I been a musicianer all
my life," and he say, "Love here he's been with me, and Ship took Love's place when Love
didn't play'cornet no more, I use Ship on the bass". Ship say, "this fellow here", say, "I
raised him in Alexandria my saxophone player say, they have him too, and they even bribed him
gave him $35. VTold him if he didn't like the job he could come back on the.Gﬁshion'a Zﬁy
trai§7, He say," now.I don't want ﬁone of it, and I'm goin bring these boys back where I got
'em from," And Rock wanted to speak than,_ﬁe was from Memphis, he said = uh « "Well, Harry
I don't wanta go back down there no more, I want to stay back up north herey, I ain't goin dow

there no more, "Bt xgnpratuyprinsieprintt Harry says, "I ain't got. nothing to do with you s
all." Say, "I come and got you in Memphis and I'1l bring you back home, if you wanta go home g
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So, if you want to stay up here with them, you can go ahead on and stay. But Alexander is going
home with Love and Wheat, I'1] take care of Wheat because I raised this boy" and say, "Ship |
don't want nothing to do with it and say 1'm through, Harry say." I can see the jail doors
yearning for me. I quits, he says cause I never been 'rested in my life, never been #n no
trouble, never give ngbody no trouble, and so the sheriff spoke, you know." and he says," well
I'11 tell you what you do, why don't you boys just go on and finish that engagement and then
quit after that, and then go home. Harry say, "No, when fellas get that dirty to do a trick
like that, I don't want nothin' to do with 'em", he says. "I never been in trouble and I don't
intend to get in nothing, I'm through. He told Mr. Lyons, I'm through . Man, Mr. Lyons was
outdone, you know., Mr. Lyons had advertised that big dance. Well they had enough band,

enough men to play for it, you know, but it wasn't but ten pieces, so Harry, say so we all go
on and take the job, say it's your job, youRve taken the band anyhow, just go shead on and

take it. So they went on, we come back South. We got home a day after Christmas. And on
that trip coming back to Alexa;dria, something happened, something happened to me there, man
we had a blowout, and fixed thdold car, we had a trailer, you know with nothin' but

instruments in it. It was 'fo' day in the morning, had day was just breaking, you know, and
the people all up that away round Ijlinois in the country like that they's scared O' people

at night, they ain't gonna get up give you no gas, Z§hintelligib;§7, and we stopped there

for the longest, hollered for the man to get gas, you know. He wouldn't come outa there., So
they send me on to the next nearby little town, you see to get a gas. An two big bulldogs got
at me, I was hollering, you know, 'round the station there trying to get the man up, you

know, aﬁd up the post I went, and that dog kept me there a full hour, man. I was up on that
post and everytine I'd come down he'd start to growlin'; so, I finally got away from there. A
tella got up and come outand say, "Come down, I'1ll bring em off" and ruﬁ the dogs home you *
know I come down. And ah I went back and Harry and them pulled up and got gas and we left and
we come on, got in, got in Alexandria the day after Christmas. Harry give a big dinner. And
he was so tired of driving you know. He ah he give it to me and Algxander train fare and we
come home, yoﬁ know, w e come home on the cushions from Alexandria, and he tole us, he say,

"Migit here a week anyway, say, I might get a good job or something and make up a 21ittle band '
2 2

here and play, so ah ah we stayed there and me and Alex got tired you knoﬁ, we there,
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wasn't gonna be nothing much so we decided to come home. Hurry had to fix his bus up you see,
and say"when I get it fixed if I come to New Orleans for you fellas, will you go back with me,
huh", I say, "Yeah, we'll go back," but we had jobs when he want, when he come down there for
us. So he went to Jackson and pick up Joe Wnite and some of them fellas. He went back up
there, ’
Allen: 8ay, I wanted to aslt you something. How old were you when you wrote "Black Cat on

the Fence"?

Lovet Oh, I was a little bitty fella, me a nd Ceorge Lewis was playin together, Dan Williams,
Glareﬁce Williams'! brother, he was a gultar player, guitar, and he played guitar and bass.
George Lewis, he come up playin strings, you know, like cigar box violin, he gotta a old

violin of mine there‘now. I didn't give it to himy, I just bought it when I-was workin in a
Jewelry store up for F. L, Trepangier Brpthers and he kept the violin, he think it's his now.
He raised some sand, I went by Baton Rouge to git that violin once you know, he say, "Man,
that's my violin, you have tolfake me to get that®, TYou know, I laughted at hir. I let him .
kept it. You know we's friends from boys. He learnt the violin, he learned mandolin, and he's
professional on all them instruments, he plays good, but he is a wonderful bass player. They
call him the "String King" in Baton Rouge.

Allen: I wonder where his address is now?

Love: I think it's Liberty Street there his people own that property. You know where, I
believe it's State St. where the blind institute there?

Allen: I don't know,

Love: It runs into that street, it's Likerty

Allen: Hhmmm v

- Love: That's the last I heard of him--he was living on Liberty'Street, but he'can &asily be
found, you don't know where them saloons are at out there, near the that depot, I forgot what
they'call_it, The Cotton Belt, ain't it, and going into Baton Rouge on the bus, they got a lot
of little saloons in there, he can be easily found by asking they fellas, because he always
stop there. '

Alleg: Well, thét would be nice, I'll look him up sometime when I get up there again.

Love: Yeah, just ask where is Baranco's Barbershop, or Bernard's Bernard's Hall, I don't know
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what street that's on, but just ask for Bernard's Hall and Baranco's Saloon. He be eagy to .
find, everybody in Baton Rouge knows him. 7
great granddaughter, ? ? funintelligible/

Allen: That's all right.
love: After that trip I got a letter fro Buck Nelson on the Florida Blossoms Minstrel Show,
. And ah in %31 I worked over there, you see, and ah, they liked my playin when they opened up
in, no in 1930, they liked my playin, ifh '31, they send for me to be the leader of the band
over there, fou see, and I bought Victor Spencer over there with me &ou know they wanted me to
bring g cornet player, Earl Humphrey, that's Willie Humphries [ﬁhmphrqi? brother, he's trombone
he's o&er there yet, so we goes out with the show that year, and just about three or four
weekes before the shc;‘was to turn round and go back to Macon, Georgia, we got some bad news,
We had to find a place to park all the show and they found a place in Salisbury, North”
Carolina, parked everthiﬁg and closed the show, and ah Mr, Cliff Sparks offer to any man
working in the kitchen on anything on the show to go to New York to work for him, you see, he's
gonna open up some kind of bus line, you know. open up & bus 1line in New York, and he cailed‘
me, offer me a job, and I told him no, all my family was in New Orleans, and I was going back
You see, ‘ end of spool
continue Reel IT

Well, 1like to have you over there, he said, we'll find something for-you to
do. 8o I didn't go and they pulled off two, three of the buses, you know, all them want a g;
to New York steada goin home, go to New York. I come home, and the show closed and I ain't
been out since.
Allen: What year was that?
Love: That was 1931, _
ﬁussall: Can you tell us some more about some of the musicians you wérked with 1ike Punch,
for instance "Punch" Zﬁilleé? told once he used to work with you awhile, traveled with you on
a show,
Lovet He worked with me ah in the Duconge’ Brothers show, in-vh-Chattanooga, Tennessee, We
worked there the whole season. Wasn't verj successful, there wasn't.much money‘around there

then, snd I had to leave t ere, I left there and come back home, you see,."Purich? used to
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rehearsal with me everyday and then we'd go up on Lookout Mountain you know and look around.
Everyday he'd come over and me and him would play together. 'He got straight on that cornet
and ahhhBilly Mack picked him up. I told him show he was good fér him; would 1earn-him a

"whole lot, you know, make him faster and quicker so he went wi@h Billy Mack and he did pick
up right a whole lot and I left shortly after that, I left Dupongé 's band in Chattanooga,
Tennesses, A ‘

Allent Well who was in the band, were there any New Orleans boys in all?

Love: Well, they had Punch and Little. ehil.z?ﬁﬂlip Coycault/ was up there already.

Allen: Oh, is that the clarinet player?

Love: & Zﬁékinny”j? Le‘iasaw-—-yeah, little crippled clarine£ plafer. He's kinda good, yeah

Allen: Coycault
Love: He was up there already and ah he had his bropher on tenor, he #asn't so godd, he was

Just learnin, |

Allen: Dﬁ tenor sax?

Love: TYeah, Duconge's brother, Earl, they call hi;, Earl Deconge,

Allent Oh, I ses, I thought you meant Cripple éhillis brother.

Love:‘ Pi1l died you know. Pill was up there already, but he was in the band, too.

Allen: Well, what was the what were the Duconge's name? ‘

Love: Ah, Adolphe Deconge, that was the oldestione., That was a piano player. That was his
band, Earl Duconge was his brother. |

Allent And whefe.were they from? _

Love: They're from here. Down in the Seventh Ward. He got kilt too, you know.

Allen: They're some of 'em around still I think, Pete Ducongé was here, /Ralston/ Crawford met

HIM, | ‘ |
 Love: Yeah, Pete was in France, you know. Kinda little brockly face.

Allen: What kinda face?

Love: Brockly face, spots on his face ' o

Allent Oh, yeahs I think he made some records with Loule [Krmstroqg7.over there, Bill, we'!ll

HAVE to look that up. | | '
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Russell: Yes, Did you ever ﬁlay with Bunk Johnson, any playe?

Love: Ooooooh yeah, Bunk came to Alexandria during the time I was with Harry's band when I
first start to working with Harry. Me and Bunk woth was young fellers but he'd a little

older than me, and uh, well he didn't do so well round Ale;andria on accounta the fellows
around there play a kinda classified music like, yod: ;né Bénk used to play that ragtime then
you know. So he left there and went to Hguston. I don't kﬁow what band they had over there,
got with some band over there.

Russall: T think a theater band, maybe, but who did he play with in, is it Alexandria, you
way, &ou hear him.

#oves He used the play, hi; first job was with Peter Bocage and Buddy Joh nson Zghperior Band?)

Right here in t e city. When he left here, that's where he come up around Alexandria,

End of Reel 1I



